From: Jessica A

To: Gordo, Victor
Subject: Vote "YES" to Ceasefire Resolution
Date: Sunday, March 17, 2024 11:15:22 PM
You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important

[ 1 CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the
content is safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. Learn more....

Dear Mayor, Councilmembers and Council staff:

I’m writing to urge you to vote YES on the ceasefire resolution when it comes up on the 18th.
Pasadena should join the dozens of American cities that have passed ceasefire resolutions.
Gaza is running out of time, and needs us to act now.

Pasadena city council has a proud history of standing for justice, even though the council does
not exert direct control over national policy. They have spoken out on issues of grave
importance in the past - massacres in Artsakh, reproductive freedom, protecting immigrants -
this issue deserves the same consideration.

Approximately 40,000 Palestinians have been killed, with tens of thousands more under the
rubble. Two-thirds of the dead are women and children. Famine and disease are spreading, and
deaths will escalate sharply without an immediate ceasefire and an inflow of aid.

The United Nations has repeatedly voted to pass a ceasefire resolution because the world sees
that what is happening in Palestine is not self-defense, but ethnic cleansing and genocide. The
refusal by the US to allow the world to speak with one voice is one of the reasons we are here.

Ceasefire is the way to ensure the safe return of all hostages. This is why families of Israeli
hostages have been pleading with their government to agree to a ceasefire.

To say that Oct 7 was the end of a ceasefire is simply untrue. Prior to October 7th, 2023 was
the deadliest year on record for Palestinians killed by Israel, with 507 Palestinians killed in the
West Bank alone. Violence by Israeli forces and also by Israeli settlers (which has been
encouraged by the Israeli government) had been escalating and unrelenting leading up to
October 7th.

Israel’s right to defend itself does not allow it to commit war crimes. Self-defense is not a
blank check for genocide. Mass starvation is not self-defense. Mass displacement is not self-
defense. Destroying 85 percent of Gaza’s homes, as well as schools, hospitals, museums and
houses of worship is not self-defense.

Israel has again attacked Palestinian civilians waiting in line to get aid. This time, Israeli
forces have killed 80 and injured up to 200 people.

Palestinians do not have time; please act with courage and swiftness to pass this resolution.

Thank you.



From: Hila Abada

To: Gordo, Victor
Subject: Vote NO on biased calls for "ceasefire"
Date: Sunday, March 17, 2024 3:56:16 PM
You don't often get email from n. Learn why this is important

[ 1 CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the
content is safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. Learn more....

Dear Mayor Gordo,

I am writing you today to urge you not to adopt any biased "ceasefire" resolution that would
fuel divisions and hate in our community, while harming efforts to end the horrific October
7th War.

I want an end to the fighting and suffering in Gaza and Israel, as I'm sure you do. However,
biased "ceasefire" city council resolutions have been shown to have no impact on this complex
conflict. In fact, what the Jewish community has witnessed is that resolutions like this actually
fuel more hate towards Jews and anyone else who does not believe cities should weigh in on
international issues. There are many examples of such hate, including in the Oakland and
Long Beach city councils.

I feel it is important to remind you of the following:

1. A ceasefire existed on October 6 but was broken by Hamas on October 7 when they brutally
attacked Israel, killing 1,200 innocent civilians and kidnapping 253 people — ranging in age
from 9 months to 85 years old.

2. Israel has accepted terms laid out by international negotiators for an extended ceasefire and
drastic increase in humanitarian aid to Gaza. It is Hamas that has thus far rejected such a
ceasefire.

3. There would be a permanent ceasefire tomorrow if Hamas would release all hostages, lay
down its arms, and allow Israelis and Palestinians to rebuild in peace and security.

The type of "ceasefire" you are being pressured to support would not bring a just or lasting
peace. What it would do is help Hamas, a genocidal terrorist group, maintain its grip on power
in Gaza and continue its endless war against Israel. While I do not believe municipal
governments should address international affairs at all, if you choose to adopt a resolution on
this issue it must include a clear call for Hamas to release all hostages and surrender now.

I know that the Pasadena City Council wants to do the right thing and bring about an end to
the humanitarian crisis, but this symbolic gesture will do nothing more than bring more hate
and animosity towards the Jewish community.

I urge you not to adopt a resolution and use your energy to bring people together, rather than
further dividing us.

Sincerely,
Hila Abada



From: Radwa Abdallah

To: rdo, Victor

Cc: Hampton, Tyron; Williams, Felicia; Jones, Justin; Masuda, Gene; Rivas, Jessica; Madison, Steve; Lyon, Jason;
cityclerk

Subject: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

Date: Friday, March 15, 2024 8:44:25 PM

[You don't often get email from : earn why this is important at

https://aka.ms/I earnAboutSenderldentification ]

[ JCAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know

the content is safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. Learn more...<https:/mydoit.cityofpasadena.net/sp?

id=kb_article view&sysparm_article=KBQ010263>.

Dear Mayor and City Councilors,
I have been deeply alarmed by the genocide occurring in Gaza. Since Oct. 7, over 38,000 people have been killed by
Israeli forces. Most recently, Israel has escalated bombardment of Rafah, “the last safe zone” in Gaza where more

than 1.5 million displaced Palestinians are seeking refuge.

Additionally, a majority of people in Gaza are facing starvation due to humanitarian aid being blocked with the UN
warning of famine as soon as May.

It is critical that we respond firmly and strongly with a ceasefire resolution. Please join the over 70 US cities,
including San Francisco, Cudahy, Oakland, and Pomona in voting for a ceasefire by voting “Yes” on the resolution
introduced by Counilmember Rivas, this Monday

Thank you,

-Radwa Abdallah



Kenebrew, Jerice

From: cityclerk

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 1:07 PM

To: Iraheta, Alba; Jomsky, Mark; Robles, Sandra; Sabha, Tamer; McMillan, Acquanette
(Netta); Kenebrew, Jerice; Soo, Christine; Haskett, John

Subject: FW: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

From: Noha Abdo! }

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 1:06:37 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

To: Gordo, Victor

Cc: Hampton, Tyron; Williams, Felicia; Jones, Justin; Masuda, Gene; Rivas, Jessica; Madison, Steve; Lyon, Jason; cityclerk
Subject: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

[Some people who received this message don't often get email from . Learn why this is
important at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

[ /A ] CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the
content is safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. Learn
more...<https://mydoit.cityofpasadena.net/sp?id=kb_article_view&sysparm_article=KB0010263>.

Dear Mayor and City Councilors,

I have been deeply alarmed by the genocide occurring in Gaza. Since Oct. 7, over 38,000 people have been killed by
Israeli forces. Most recently, Israel has escalated bombardment of Rafah, “the last safe zone” in Gaza where more than
1.5 million displaced Palestinians are seeking refuge.

Additionally, a majority of people in Gaza are facing starvation due to humanitarian aid being blocked with the UN
warning of famine as soon as May.

Itis critical that we respond firmly and strongly with a ceasefire resolution. Please join the over 70 US cities, including
San Francisco, Cudahy, Oakland, and Pomona in voting for a ceasefire by voting “Yes” on the resolution introduced by
Counilmember Rivas, this Monday.

With gratitude,

Dr. Noha Abdou

Sent from Noha's iPhone



Kenebrew, Jerice

From: cityclerk

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 11:09 AM

To: Iraheta, Alba; Jomsky, Mark; Robles, Sandra; Sabha, Tamer; McMillan, Acquanette
(Netta); Kenebrew, Jerice; Soo, Christine; Haskett, John

Subject: FW: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

From: Dina Abdulkarim< =~~~ 7
Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 11:08:35 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

To: Gordo, Victor

Cc: Hampton, Tyron; Williams, Felicia; Jones, Justin; Masuda, Gene; Rivas, Jessica; Madison, Steve; Lyon, Jason; cityclerk
Subject: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

[You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderidentification ]

[ /A1 CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unlessyou know the
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

It is critical that we respond firmly and strongly with a ceasefire resolution. Please join the over 70 US cities, including
San Francisco, Cudahy, Oakland, and Pomona in voting for a ceasefire by voting “Yes” on the resolution introduced by

Counilmember Rivas, this Monday

Thank you,



From: Kh ia Abdullah

To: rdo, Victor
Cc: Hampton, Tyron; Williams, Felicia; Jones, ustin; Masuda, Gene; Rivas, Jessica; Madison, Steve; Lyvon, Jason;
cityclerk
Subject: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18
Date: Friday, March 15, 2024 4:08:08 PM
Some people whe received this message don't often get email from k Learn why this
s.important

[ 1 CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the
content is safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. Learn more,...

Dear Mayor and City Councilors,

I have been deeply alarmed by the genocide occurring in Gaza. Since Oct. 7, over 38,000
people have been killed by Israeli forces. Most recently, Israel has escalated bombardment of
Rafah, “the last safe zone” in Gaza where more than 1.5 million displaced Palestinians are
seeking refuge.

Additionally, a majority of people in Gaza are facing starvation due to humanitarian aid being
blocked with the UN warning of famine as soon as May.

It is critical that we respond firmly and strongly with a ceasefire resolution. Please join the

over 70 US cities, including San Francisco, Cudahy, Oakland, and Pomona in voting for a
ceasefire by voting “Yes” on the resolution introduced by Counilmember Rivas, this Monday

Thank you,




From: Yuri Abelev

To: Gordo. Victor
Subject: Vote NO on biased calls for "ceasefire"
Date: Sunday, March 17, 2024 7:55:10 PM
You don't often get email from Learn why this is important

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

[ feel it is important to remind you of the following:

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

[ urge you not to adopt a resolution and use your energy to bring people together, rather than
further dividing us.

Sincerely,
Yuri Abelev



From: Noha Abdoy

To: rdo, Victor

Cc: Hampton, Tyron; Williams, Felicia; Jones, Justin; Masuda, Gene; Rivas, Jessica; Madison, Steve; Lyon, Jason;
gityclerk

Subject: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

Date: Saturday, March 16, 2024 1:06:43 PM

[Some people who received this message don't often get email from ; Learn why this is

important at hitps:/aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

[ JCAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know

the content is safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. Learn more...<https:/mydoit.citvofpasadena.net/sp?

id=kb_article view&sysparm_article=KB0010263>.

Dear Mayor and City Councilors,

' have been deeply alarmed by the genocide occurring in Gaza. Since Oct. 7, over 38,000 people have been killed by
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
introduced by Counilmember Rivas, this Monday.

With gratitude,

Dr. Noha Abdou

Sent from Noha's iPhone



From: Kh j llah

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
Some people who received this message don't often get email from earn why this
is important

[ 1 CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the
content is safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. Learn more .

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




From: Dina Abdulkarim

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

Date: Saturday, March 16, 2024 11:08:54 AM

[You don't often get email from Learn why this is important at

https://aka.ms/l earnAboutSenderldentification ]

[ 1CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know

the content is safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. Learn more...<https://mydoit.cityofpasadena.net/sp?

id=kb_article view&sysparm_article=KB0010263>.

Dear Mayor and City Councilors,

I'have been deeply alarmed by the genocide occurring in Gaza. Since Oct. 7, over 38,000 people have been killed by
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



From: ra Abell

To: rdo, Victor
Subject: Vote NO on biased calls for "ceasefire"
Date: Sunday, March 17, 2024 8:24:20 AM
You don't often get email from | i . Learn why this is important

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
Lara Abell



From: Rakefet Abergel

To: rdo, Vidtor
Subject: Vote NO on biased calls for "ceasefire”
Date: Sunday, March 17, 2024 8:23:54 AM
You don't often get email from Learn why this is important

[ 1 CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the
content is safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. Learn maore....

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
Rakefet Abergel



Kenebrew, Jerice

From: Lauren Abrams
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 5:46 PM
To: Méarquez, Miguel
Subject: Vote NO on biased calls for "ceasefire”
You don't often get email fror Learn why this is important

[/\] CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is
safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. Learn more....

Dear City Manager Miguel Marquiz,

I am writing you today to urge you not to adopt any biased "ceasefire" resolution that would fuel divisions and hate in
our community, while harming efforts to end the horrific October 7th War.

I want an end to the fighting and suffering in Gaza and Israel, as I'm sure you do. However, biased "ceasefire" city council
resolutions have been shown to have no impact on this complex conflict. In fact, what the Jewish community has
witnessed is that resolutions like this actually fuel more hate towards Jews and anyone else who does not believe cities
should weigh in on international issues. There are many examples of such hate, including in the Oakland and Long Beach
city councils.

I feel it is important to remind you of the following:

1. A ceasefire existed on October 6 but was broken by Hamas on October 7 when they brutally attacked Israel, killing
1,200 innocent civilians and kidnapping 253 people ~ ranging in age from 9 months to 85 years old.

2. Israel has accepted terms laid out by international negotiators for an extended ceasefire and drastic increase in
humanitarian aid to Gaza. It is Hamas that has thus far rejected such a ceasefire.

3. There would be a permanent ceasefire tomorrow if Hamas would release all hostages, lay down its arms, and allow
Israelis and Palestinians to rebuild in peace and security.

The type of "ceasefire" you are being pressured to support would not bring a just or lasting peace. What it would do is
help Hamas, a genocidal terrorist group, maintain its grip on power in Gaza and continue its endless war against Israel.
While | do not believe municipal governments should address international affairs at all, if you choose to adopt a
resolution on this issue it must include a clear call for Hamas to release all hostages and surrender now.

I know that the Pasadena City Council wants to do the right thing and bring about an end to the humanitarian crisis, but
this symbolic gesture will do nothing more than bring more hate and animosity towards the Jewish community.

| urge you not to adopt a resolution and use your energy to bring people together, rather than further dividing us.
Sincerely,

Lauren Abrams
Los Angeles, CA {



From: Nancy Abrams

To: Gordo, Victor
Subject: Vote NO on biased calls for "ceasefire"
Date: Saturday, March 16, 2024 8:29:31 PM
You don't often get email from r . Learn why this is important

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
Nancy Abrams



From: Joan Abu Bakir

To: Gordo, Victor

Ce: Hampton, Tyron; Williams, Felicia; Jones, Justin; Masuda, Gene; Rivas, Jessica; Madison, Steve; Lyon, Jason;
cityclerk

Subject: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

Date: Saturday, March 16, 2024 11:06:29 AM

[Some people who received this message don't often get email fron: J . Learn why this is

important at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSender]dentification ]

[ ] CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know

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

Sent from my iPhone



Kenebrew, Jerice

From: cityclerk

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 5:57 AM

To: Iraheta, Alba; Jomsky, Mark; Robles, Sandra; Sabha, Tamer; McMillan, Acquanette
(Netta); Kenebrew, Jerice; Soo, Christine; Haskett, John

Subject: FW: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

From: saleh abuhijleh <,

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 5:57:02 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

To: Gordo, Victor

Cc: Hampton, Tyron; Williams, Felicia; Jones, Justin; Masuda, Gene; Rivas, Jessica; Madison, Steve; Lyon, Jason; cityclerk
Subject: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

[You don't often get email from | . Learn why this is important at
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

Sent: Sunday, March 17, 2024 9:22 PM

To: Iraheta, Alba; Jomsky, Mark; Robles, Sandra; Sabha, Tamer; McMillan, Acquanette
(Netta); Kenebrew, Jerice; Soo, Christine; Haskett, John

Subject: FW: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

From: Bashar Aburashed

Sent: Sunday, March 17, 2024 9:22:06 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

To: Gordo, Victor

Cc: Hampton, Tyron; Williams, Felicia; Jones, Justin; Masuda, Gene; Rivas, Jessica; Madison, Steve; Lyon, Jason; cityclerk
Subject: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

[You don't often get email from - Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

[ /A1 CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the
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



From: Hedava Aburwein

To: rdo. Victor

Cc: Hampton, Tyron,; Williams, Felicia; Jones, Justin; Masuda, Gene; Rivas, Jessica; Madison, Steve; Lyon, Jason;
gltyclerk

Subject: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

Date: Sunday, March 17, 2024 11:02:24 PM

[Some people who received this message don't often get email from . Learn why this is

important at https://aka.ms/L.earnAboutSenderidentification ]

[ 1 CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments uniess you know

the content is safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. Learn more...<hitps://mydoit.cityofpasadena.net/sp?

id=kb _article view parm_article=KB0010263>.

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

Hedaya Aburwein



From: Andrea Acosta

To: Gordo, Victor
Subject: Ceasefire Resolution
Date: Sunday, March 17, 2024 7:10:11 AM
You don't often get email from Learn why this is important

[ 1 CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the
content is safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. Learn more....

Dear Mayor Victor Gordo,

My name is Andrea, and I'm an educator living in Pasadena. | am writing to urge you to please
vote “Yes” to the ceasefire resolution on Monday, March 18.

As a teacher and somebody who works with younger generations, | have seen the care,
passion, and activism among our students who are calling for a ceasefire and an end to
violence by Israel against a vulnerable population. There is an overwhelming sense among
them that the plight of people in Gaza is our plight too -- that we have a responsibility as a
local community to stand in solidarity with them. | stand in solidarity with my students and
ask that you, too, join us.

Beyond this, | have been so deeply alarmed by the genocide occurring in Gaza. Since Oct.
7, over 38,000 people have been killed by Israeli forces. Most recently, Israel has escalated
bombardment of Rafah, “the last safe zone” in Gaza where more than 1.5 million displaced
Palestinians are seeking refuge. Additionally, a majority of people in Gaza are facing
starvation due to humanitarian aid being blocked with the UN warning of famine as soon as
May.

It is critical that we respond firmly and strongly with a ceasefire resolution. Please join the
over 70 US cities, including San Francisco, Cudhy, Oakland, and Pomona in calling for an
immediate and permanent ceasefire by voting “Yes” on Monday.

Thank you,

Dr. Andrea Acosta



From: Malik Adawi

To: Gordo, Victor

Cc: Hampton, Tyron; Williams, Felicia; Jones, Justin; Masuda, Gene; Rivas, Jessica; Madison. Steve; Lyon, Jason;
cityclerk

Subject: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

Date: Friday, March 15, 2024 4:43:42 PM

[Some people who received this message don't often get email from “earn why this is

important at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

[ 1 CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know

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
including San Francisco, Cudahy, Oakland, and Pomona in voting for a ceasefire by voting “Yes™ on the resolution
introduced by Counilmember Rivas, this Monday

Thank you,

Sent from my iPhone



Kenebrew, Jerice

From: cityclerk

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 2:47 PM

To: Iraheta, Alba; Jomsky, Mark; Robles, Sandra; Sabha, Tamer; McMillan, Acquanette
(Netta); Kenebrew, Jerice; Soo, Christine; Haskett, John

Subject: FW: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

From: Jordan Adelman <, 4

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 2:44:06 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

To: Gordo, Victor

Cc: Hampton, Tyron; Williams, Felicia; Jones, Justin; Masuda, Gene; Rivas, Jessica; Madison, Steve; Lyon, Jason; cityclerk
Subject: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

[You don't often get email fror. . o . Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderidentification ]

[/\] CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the
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
1.5 million disptaced Palestinians are seeking refuge.

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
Counilmember Rivas this Monday.

Thank you,
Jordan Adelman



From: Administration I m, i hool

To: rdo. Victor
Cc: cityclerk; Williams, Felicia; Masuda, Gene; Rivas. Jessica; Jones, Justin; Lvon, Jason; Madison, Steve: Hampton,
Tyron
Subject: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18
Date: Sunday, March 17, 2024 7:40:38 AM
You don't often get email from org. Learn why this is important

[ 1 CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the
content is safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. Learn more....

Dear Mayor and City Councilors,

We have been deeply alarmed by the genocide occurring in Gaza. Since Oct. 7, over 38,000
people have been killed by Israeli forces. Most recently, Israel has escalated bombardment
of Rafah, “the last safe zone” in Gaza where more than 1.5 million displaced Palestinians are
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
over 70 US cities, including San Francisco, Cudahy, Oakland, and Pomona in voting for
a ceasefire by voting “Yes” on the resolution introduced by Counilmember Rivas, this
Monday

Thank you,



From: Kathy Afshani

To: Gordo, Victor
Subject: Vote NO on biased calls for "ceasefire”
Date: Sunday, March 17, 2024 10:57:48 AM

You don't often get email from : .com. Learn why this is important

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
Kathy Afshani



Kenebrew, Jerice

From: cityclerk

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 1:09 PM

To: Iraheta, Alba; Jomsky, Mark; Robles, Sandra; Sabha, Tamer; McMillan, Acquanette
(Netta); Kenebrew, Jerice; Soo, Christine; Haskett, John

Subject: FW: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

From: Mylenne riza Ahanmisi

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 1:08:29 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

To: Gordo, Victor

Cc: Hampton, Tyron; Williams, Felicia; Jones, justin; Masuda, Gene; Rivas, Jessica; Madison, Steve; Lyon, Jason; cityclerk
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
| have been deeply alarmed by the genocide occurring in Gaza. Since Oct. 7, over 38,000 people have been killed by
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
San Francisco, Cudahy, Oakiand, and Pomona in voting for a ceasefire by voting “Yes” on the resolution introduced by
Counilmember Rivas, this Monday

Thank you,

Sent from my iPhone



McMillan, Acquanette (Netta)

From: Dee ahap
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 7:32 AM
To: Marquez, Miguel
Subject: Vote NO on biased calls for "ceasefire"
You don't often get email fromn Learn why this is important

[/\] CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is
safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. Learn more....

Dear City Manager Miguel Marquiz,

| am writing you today to urge you not to adopt any biased "ceasefire" resolution that would fuel divisions
and hate in our community, while harming efforts to end the horrific October 7th War.

| want an end to the fighting and suffering in Gaza and Israel, as I'm sure you do. However, biased
"ceasefire" city council resolutions have been shown to have no impact on this complex conflict. In fact,
what the Jewish community has witnessed is that resolutions like this actually fuel more hate towards
Jews and anyone else who does not believe cities should weigh in on international issues. There are
many examples of such hate, including in the Oakland and Long Beach city councils.

[ feelitis important to remind you of the following:

1. A ceasefire existed on October 6 but was broken by Hamas on October 7 when they brutally attacked
Israel, killing 1,200 innocent civilians and kidnapping 253 people - ranging in age from 9 months to 85
years old.

2. Israel has accepted terms laid out by international negotiators for an extended ceasefire and drastic
increase in humanitarian aid to Gaza. It is Hamas that has thus far rejected such a ceasefire.

3. There would be a permanent ceasefire tomorrow if Hamas would release all hostages, lay down its
arms, and allow Israelis and Palestinians to rebuild in peace and security.

The type of "ceasefire" you are being pressured to support would not bring a just or lasting peace. What it
would do is help Hamas, a genocidal terrorist group, maintain its grip on power in Gaza and continue its
endless war against Israel. While | do not believe municipal governments should address international
affairs at all, if you choose to adopt a resolution on this issue it must include a clear call for Hamas to
release all hostages and surrender now.

| know that the Pasadena City Council wants to do the right thing and bring about an end to the
humanitarian crisis, but this symbolic gesture will do nothing more than bring more hate and animosity
towards the Jewish community.

| urge you not to adopt a resolution and use your energy to bring people together, rather than further
dividing us.



From: Nicole Ahlering

To: Gordo, Victor
Subject: Vote "YES" to Ceasefire Resolution
Date: Sunday, March 17, 2024 6:28:58 PM
You don't often get email from n. Learn why this is important

[ 1 CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do nat click links or open attachments unless you know the
content is safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. Learn more....

Dear Mayor, Councilmembers and Council staff:

I’'m writing to urge you to vote YES on the ceasefire resolution when it comes up on the 18th.
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

Israel’s right to defend itself does not allow it to commit war crimes. Self-defense is nota
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



Sabha, Tamer

From: cityclerk

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 9:02 AM

To: fraheta, Alba; Jomsky, Mark; Robles, Sandra; Sabha, Tamer; McMillan, Acquanette
(Netta); Kenebrew, Jerice; Soo, Christine; Haskett, John

Subject: FW: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

From: Reem Kasey Ahmad < .

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 8:59:21 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

To: Gordo, Victor

Cc: Hampton, Tyron; Williams, Felicia; Jones, Justin; Masuda, Gene; Rivas, Jessica; Madison, Steve; Lyon, Jason; cityclerk
Subject: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

[You don't often get email fron . Learn why this is important at
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
israeli forces. Most recently, Israel has escalated bombardment of Rafah, “the last safe zone” in Gaza where more than

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



From: Shaherbano ahmad

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

Date: Saturday, March 16, 2024 6:27:49 PM

[You don't often get email from : t. Learn why this is important at

https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

[ 1 CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know

the content is safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. Learn more...<https:/mydoit.cityofpasadena.net/sp?
id=kb_article view&sysparm _article=KB0010263>.

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



Iraheta, Alba

From: cityclerk

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 7:28 PM

To: Iraheta, Alba; Jomsky, Mark; Robles, Sandra; Sabha, Tamer; McMillan, Acquanette
(Netta); Kenebrew, Jerice; Soo, Christine; Haskett, John

Subject: FW: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

From: Sara Hussain

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 7:28:04 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

To: Gordo, Victor

Cc: Hampton, Tyron; Williams, Felicia; Jones, Justin; Masuda, Gene; Rivas, Jessica; Madison,
Steve; Lyon, Jason; cityclerk

Subject: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

[Some people who received this message don't often get email from
Learn why this is important at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

[] CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you know the content is safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button.
Learn
more...<https://mydoit.cityofpasadena.net/sp?id=kb_article_view&sysparm_article=KB00102
63>.

Dear Mayor and City Councilors,

| have been deeply alarmed by the genocide occurring in Gaza. Since Oct. 7, over 38,000
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
Sara Ahmed, MD



Kenebrew, Jerice

From: cityclerk

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 6:28 PM

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

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 6:27:28 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

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

[ A1 CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the
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

N -
From: cityclerk
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 5:43 PM
To: Iraheta, Alba; Jomsky, Mark; Robles, Sandra; Sabha, Tamer; McMillan, Acquanette
{Netta); Kenebrew, Jerice; Soo, Christine; Haskett, John
Subject: FW: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

From: Nishat Ahmed < _

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 5:43:08 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

To: Gordo, Victor <vgordo@cityofpasadena.net>

Cc: Hampton, Tyron <THampton@cityofpasadena.net>; Williams, Felicia <fwilliams@cityofpasadena.net>; Jones, Justin
<justinjones@cityofpasadena.net>; Masuda, Gene <gmasuda@cityofpasadena.net>; Rivas, Jessica
<jerivas@cityofpasadena.net>; Madison, Steve <smadison@cityofpasadena.net>; Lyon, Jason
<jlyon@cityofpasadena.net>; cityclerk <cityclerk@cityofpasadena.net>

Subject: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

Some people who received this message don't often get email fromr . ) - Learn why this is important

-

[ AA1 CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is
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

it is critical that we respond firmly and strongly with a ceasefire resolution. Please join the over 70 US cities, including
San Francisco, Cudahy, Oakland, and Pomona in voting for a ceasefire by voting “Yes” on the resolution introduced by

Counilmember Rivas, this Monday

Thank you,



Sabha, Tamer

From: cityclerk

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 8:12 AM

To: Iraheta, Alba; Jomsky, Mark; Robles, Sandra; Sabha, Tamer; McMillan, Acquanette
(Netta); Kenebrew, Jerice; Soo, Christine; Haskett, John

Subject: FW: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

From: Samina Ahmed -~~~
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 8:11:39 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

To: Gordo, Victor

Cc: Hampton, Tyron; Williams, Felicia; Jones, Justin; Masuda, Gene; Rivas, Jessica; Madison, Steve; Lyon, Jason; cityclerk
Subject: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

[Some people who received this message don't often get email from Learn why this is
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
Samina Ahmed

Sent from my iPhone



From: Sara Hussain

To: ordo, Victor

Cc: Hampton, Tyron; Williams, Felicia; Jones, Justin; Masuda, Gene; Rivas, Jessica; Madison, Steve; Lyon, Jason;
cityclerk

Subject: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

Date: Friday, March 15, 2024 7:28:22 PM

[Some people who received this message don't often get email from ¢ i. Learn why this is

important at https://aka.ms/Learn AboutSenderldentification ]

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

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 11:19 PM

To: Iraheta, Alba; Jomsky, Mark; Robles, Sandra; Sabha, Tamer; McMillan, Acquanette
(Netta); Kenebrew, Jerice; Soo, Christine; Haskett, John

Subject: FW: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

From: Maria Ahverdyan < ,

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 11:18:45 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

To: Gordo, Victor

Cc: Hampton, Tyron; Williams, Felicia; Jones, Justin; Masuda, Gene; Rivas, Jessica; Madison, Steve; Lyon, Jason; cityclerk
Subject: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

[Some people who received this message don't often get email from 1 . Learn why this is
important at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

[ /A1 CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the
content is safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. Learn
more...<https://mydoit.cityofpasadena.net/sp?id=kb_article_view&sysparm_article=KB0O010263>.

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
Maria Ahverdyan

Sent from my iPhone



Sabha, Tamer

From: cityclerk

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 8:18 AM

To: Iraheta, Alba; Jomsky, Mark; Robles, Sandra; Sabha, Tamer; McMillan, Acquanette
(Netta); Kenebrew, Jerice; Soo, Christine; Haskett, John

Subject: FW: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

From: Hadia Al Abdullah ST

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 8:17:53 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

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

Some people who received this message don't often get email from 1. Learn why this is important

[/\]1 CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is
safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. Learn more....

,Dear Mayor and City Councilors

I have been deeply alarmed by the genocide occurring in Gaza. Since Oct. 7, over 38,000 people have
been killed by Israeli forces. Most recently, Israel has escalated bombardment of Rafah, “the last safe
zone” in Gaza where more than 1.5 million displaced Palestinians are seeking refuge.

Additionally, a majority of people in Gaza are facing starvation due to humanitarian aid being blocked
with the UN warning of famine as soon as May.

Itis critical that we respond firmly and strongly with a ceasefire resolution. Please join the over 70 US
cities, including San Francisco, Cudahy, Oakland, and Pomona in voting for a ceasefire by voting “Yes”
on the resolution introduced by Counilmember Rivas, this Monday

Thankyou,
Dr. Hadia Al Abdullah

Program / Study Coordinator
18183843836



From: Masood Alam

To: rdo, Victor
Cc: Hampton. Tyron; Williams, Felicia; Jones, Justin; Masuda, Gene; Rivas, Jessica; Madison, Steve; Lyon, Jason;
cityclerk
Subject: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18
Date: Sunday, March 17, 2024 1:19:49 PM
Some people who received this message don't often get email from ) 1 Learnwhy this is
imporiant

[ 1CAUTION: This email was delivered from the internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the
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

Thanks,
Masood




From: Essy Alamdari

To: Gordo, Victor

Cc: Hampton, Tvron; Williams, Felicia; Jones, Justin; Masuda, Gene; Rivas, Jessica; Madison, Steve; Lyon, Jason;
gityclerk

Subject: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

Date: Saturday, March 16, 2024 7:09:18 PM

[Some people who received this message don't often get email from : Learn why this is

important at hitps://aka.ms/I .earnAboutSenderIdentification ]

[ ]CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know

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

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 7:09 PM

To: fraheta, Alba; Jomsky, Mark; Robles, Sandra; Sabha, Tamer; McMillan, Acquanette
(Netta); Kenebrew, Jerice; Soo, Christine; Haskett, John

Subject: FW: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

From: Essy Alamdari < :

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 7:08:59 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

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



From: Ruba Alami

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

Date: Friday, March 15, 2024 9:57:04 PM

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

I have been sitting with immense grief and outrage over what’s happening in Gaza. Since Oct. 7, over 38,000 people
have been killed (while many are still under the rubble) by Israeli forces. Most recently, Israel has escalated
bombardment of Rafah, “the last safe zone” in Gaza where more than 1.5 million displaced Palestinians are seeking
refuge.

Additionally, a majority of people in Gaza are facing starvation due to humanitarian aid being blocked with the UN
warning of famine as soon as May.

It is critical that we respond firmly and strongly with a ceasefire resolution. Please join the over 70 US cities,
including San Francisco, Cudahy, Oakland, Santa Ana, and Pomona in voting for a ceasefire by voting “Yes” on the
resolution introduced by Council member Rivas, this Monday.

A ceasefire is the only ways forward. It will stop the death and destruction in Gaza, return the hostages/Palestinian
prisoners and begin diplomatic efforts for a resolution that ensures safety, liberation, and dignity of all peoples in the
Holy Land.

Thank you,

Ruba Alami



Kenebrew, Jerice

From: cityclerk

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 11:58 PM

To: Iraheta, Alba; Jomsky, Mark; Robles, Sandra; Sabha, Tamer; McMillan, Acguanette
(Netta); Kenebrew, Jerice; Soo, Christine; Haskett, John

Subject: FW: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

From: N Al-Awqati <
Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 11:58:07 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

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
important at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderidentification ]

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
warning of famine as soon as May. We cannot standby by as this is happening right before our eyes!l!

It is critical that we respond firmly and strongly with a ceasefire resolution. Please join the over 70 US cities, including
San Francisco, Cudahy, Oakland, and Pomona in voting for a ceasefire by voting “Yes” on the resolution introduced by
Counilmember Rivas, this Monday.

Thank you kindly,
Noor Al-Awgati



From: ran i

To: Gordo, Victor
Subject: Ceasefire resolution
Date: Thursday, March 14, 2024 6:18:21 PM
You don't often get email from a com. Learn why this is important

[ 1 CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the
content is safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. Learn more....

Dear Mayor,

The center of my life is Pasadena, and | love it. But i cannot imagine worshipping, shopping
and having fun in a city that does not vote "yes" on the ceasfire resolution coming up on
Monday, March 18.

Ceasefire is asking to stop killing people and enabling food and water to go in. It should not be
controversial unless you are influenced by money and politics which i hope you are not.
Decency and humanity calls us to stop a genocide. And this is your apportunity.

We sometimes think what would we have done in WWII during the Holocaust or earlier during
the Armenian genocide? Well, this is our opportunity to show that we stand with humanity
and we want the killings to stop.

Since Oct. 7, over 38,000 Palestinians have been killed by Israeli forces. By the time you read
this, there will be hundreds more. Imagine how you would have felt if you or your family lived
in Gaza. Wouldn't you want the cities of the world to show solidarity?

Most Americans want a ceasefire. Let's join the other American cities who made us proud and

asked for one.

Be a force of love
Thank you,
Marianne Albina



Iraheta, Alba

From: cityclerk

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 8:34 PM

To: Iraheta, Alba; Jomsky, Mark; Robles, Sandra; Sabha, Tamer; McMillan, Acquanette
(Netta); Kenebrew, Jerice; Soo, Christine; Haskett, John

Subject: FW: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

From: delfina

Sent; Friday, March 15, 2024 8:33:15 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

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

Some people who received this message don't often get email from Learn why this is important

[ /A1 CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not dlick finks or open attachments uniess you know the content is
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
Rita Albina

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device



Kenebrew, Jerice

From: cityclerk

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 2:41 PM

To: Iraheta, Alba; Jomsky, Mark; Robles, Sandra; Sabha, Tamer; McMillan, Acquanette
(Netta); Kenebrew, Jerice; Soo, Christine; Haskett, John

Subject: FW: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

From: Silvia Albina

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 2:40:37 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

To: Gordo, Victor

Cc: Hampton, Tyron; Williams, Felicia; Jones, Justin; Masuda, Gene; Rivas, Jessica; Madison, Steve; Lyon, Jason; cityclerk
Subject: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

[Some people who received this message don't often get email from - Learn why this is important
at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderidentification ]

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

Sent from my iPad



McMillan, Acquanette (Netta)

From: Leslie Alexander <--
Sent: Sunday, March 17, 2024 6:58 PM
To: Méarquez, Miguel
Subject: Vote NO on biased calls for "ceasefire"
You don't often get email from Learn why this is important

[ /A1 CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is
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

| feelitis important to remind you of the following:

1. A ceasefire existed on October 6 but was broken by Hamas on October 7 when they brutally attacked
Israel, killing 1,200 innocent civilians and kidnapping 253 people —ranging in age from 9 months to 85
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

From: Victoria Alexander
Sent: Sunday, March 17, 2024 6:44 PM
To: Gordo, Victor
Ce: cityclerk; PublicComment-AutoResponse
Subject: Urgent Appeal for Ceasefire in Gaza. Vote 'yes' to Ceasefire Resolution
Some people who received this message don't often get email from " . Learn why this is important

[/\] CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is
safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. Learn more....

Dear Mayor Gordo, Esteemed Council members and Council staff,

I write to you as an advocate for peace in our community and with a heavy heart regarding the ongoing conflict in Gaza. |
urge you to please vote "YES" and support a ceasefire resolution this coming Monday 18th.

As we are all aware, the situation in Gaza has reached a critical point, with escalating violence leading to devastating
consequences for innocent civilians on both sides. The loss of life, destruction of infrastructure, and immense suffering
are unbearable to witness, and it is incumbent upon us, as representatives of our community, to take a stand for peace
and humanitarian values.

I firmly believe that a ceasefire is the first step towards de-escalation and creating an environment conducive to dialogue
and negotiation. The current situation not only brings immense human suffering but also places Israeli hostages and
civilians at risk. A ceasefire is not just a moral imperative but also a strategic necessity to create a conducive environment
for dialogue and reconciliation, to prevent further loss of life and to pave the way for lasting peace in the region.

Local governments are not excused from the matters of global affairs and by supporting a ceasefire resolution, we send a
powerful message of solidarity with those affected by the conflict and demonstrate our commitment to upholding human
rights and international law, which are being disregarded daily by the Israeli government. Moreover, it aligns with our
community's values of compassion, cooperation, and peaceful conflict resolution.

I urge you to consider the following reasons for supporting a ceasefire resolution in Gaza:

» Humanitarian Concerns: Innocent civilians, including women and children, are bearing the brunt of the conflict. A
ceasefire would provide much-needed relief and access to essential humanitarian aid, including medical supplies
and food.

» Preventing Further Escalation: Continued violence only leads to a cycle of revenge and further destabilization. A
ceasefire creates a window of opportunity for diplomatic efforts and dialogue to address underlying grievances.

* Upholding International Norms: Supporting a ceasefire reinforces our commitment to international law, including
the protection of civilians during armed conflict and respect for the principles of proportionality and distinction.

« Promoting Regional Stability: A peaceful resolution in Gaza contributes to broader regional and global stability
and security, benefiting not only the immediate parties involved but also neighboring countries and the
international community.

. Safety and Return of Israeli Hostages: The consistent bombing and shelling of Gaza from the IDF is only
putting the Israeli hostages at greater risk of harm or death. Since the assault on Gaza began we have seen the
greatest number of hostages (105) released during the Ceasefire of last November. In the three and a half
months since then the IDF has only rescued 3 hostages and they have also shot 3 Israeli hostages themselves,
mistaking them for Palestinian civilians waving white flags. Also with the Israeli Government's restriction of food
and aid into Gaza the hostages along with the Palestinian civilians are at risk of starvations and death from
injuries and disease.

I respectfully request that you prioritize this matter and work towards garnering support for a ceasefire resolution in Gaza
through diplomatic channels and advocacy efforts. Your leadership and influence can make a meaningful difference in
alleviating the suffering of innocent people and advancing the cause of peace.

Thank you for considering my appeal. | am ready to provide any additional information or assistance needed to support
this crucial initiative.



From: rah Kari Al i

To: Gordo, Vigtor

Ce: Hampton, Tyron; Williams, Felicia; Jones, Justin; Masuda. Gene; Rivas, Jessica; Madison, Steve; Lyon, Jason;
cityclerk

Subject: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

Date: Friday, March 15, 2024 5:38:23 PM

[Some people who received this message don't often get email from Learn why this is

important at hitps://aka.ms/L.earnAboutSenderldentification ]

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
Deborah Alfaddaghi

Sent from my iPhone



Kenebrew, Jerice

From: cityclerk

Sent: Sunday, March 17, 2024 4:48 AM

To: Iraheta, Alba; Jomsky, Mark; Robles, Sandra; Sabha, Tamer; McMillan, Acquanette
(Netta); Kenebrew, Jerice; Soo, Christine; Haskett, John

Subject: FW: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

From: Hala.alfil <

Sent: Sunday, March 17, 2024 4:48:05 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

To: Gordo, Victor

Cc: Hampton, Tyron; Williams, Felicia; Jones, Justin; Masuda, Gene; Rivas, Jessica; Madison, Steve; Lyon, Jason; cityclerk
Subject: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

[Some people who received this message don't often get email from | . Learn why this is important
at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

[A] CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the
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
Hala Alfi
Sent from my iPhone



Kenebrew, Jerice

From: cityclerk

Sent: Sunday, March 17, 2024 11:13 PM

To: Iraheta, Alba; Jomsky, Mark; Robles, Sandra; Sabha, Tamer; McMillan, Acquanette
(Netta); Kenebrew, Jerice; Soo, Christine; Haskett, John

Subject: FW: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

From: sawsan alghasawneh -

Sent: Sunday, March 17, 2024 11:12:35 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

To: Gordo, Victor

Cc: Hampton, Tyron; Williams, Felicia; Jones, Justin; Masuda, Gene; Rivas, Jessica; Madison, Steve; Lyon, Jason; cityclerk
Subject: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

[You don't often get email from , . Learn why this is important at
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

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 10:22 PM

To: Iraheta, Alba; Jomsky, Mark; Robles, Sandra; Sabha, Tamer; McMillan, Acquanette
(Netta); Kenebrew, Jerice; Soo, Christine; Haskett, John

Subject: FW: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

From: ARBAZ ALI - T h

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 10:22:02 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

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



From: iana Ali

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

Date: Friday, March 15, 2024 8:26:10 PM
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

Diana Ali PhD



Kenebrew, Jerice

From: cityclerk

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 9:02 AM

To: Iraheta, Alba; Jomsky, Mark; Robles, Sandra; Sabha, Tamer; McMillan, Acquanette
(Netta);, Kenebrew, Jerice; Soo, Christine; Haskett, John

Subject: FW: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

From: haneen Ali - >

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 9:01:39 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

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



From: mae ali

To: rdo, Victor

Ca Hampton, Tyron; Williams, Felicia; Jones, Justin; Masuda, Gene; Rivas, Jessica; Madison, Steve; Lyon, Jason;
citvclerk

Subject: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

Date: Friday, March 15, 2024 5:18:57 PM
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

Additionally, a majority of people in Gaza are facing starvation due to humanitarian aid being blocked by Israel with
the UN warning of famine as soon as May.

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

Best regards,
Mae Alfaddaghi



Kenebrew, Jerice

From: cityclerk

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 3:20 PM

To: Iraheta, Alba; Jomsky, Mark; Robles, Sandra; Sabha, Tamer; McMillan, Acquanette
(Netta); Kenebrew, Jerice; Soo, Christine; Haskett, John

Subject: FW: Vote YES on the Ceasefire Resolution on Monday, March 18

From: Myriam Ali < v ,

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 3:19:59 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

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
Best,
Myriam

Sent from my iPhone



